The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

NOTICE OF CORRECTED PAGE

TO: Service List — Town of Plympton, D.P.U. 17-17

FROM: Lauren Morris, Hearing Officer
RE: Corrected Page to Order Issued August 25, 2017
DATE: September 19, 2017

CC: Mark D. Marini, Secretary

Attached please find a corrected page to the Order in this matter. The correction does not
change or affect the Department’s decision in the Order issued on August 25, 2017.

Page Correction
12 The last sentence on page 12, continuing onto page 13, should read,

“Such language must appear in a prominent location and color at the
top of the first page of the opt-out notice as well as on the opt-out reply
card, and must inform eligible customers that they will be automatically
enrolled in the program unless they return postmark the opt-out
document by the identified date.” Further, the next sentence should
read, “The Town shall file a revised opt-out notice and opt-out reply
card for Department review within 14 days of the date of this Order.”



